Petro-Lewis Tower
717 17th Street, P.O. Box 2250

PETROZALEWIS CORPORATION Syl s

Oil and Gas Producers

: February 24, 1982

Texas Pacific 0il Co., Inc.
P. 0. Box 4067
Midland, TX 7970l

Attn: Mr. R. J. Womack
Regional Manager

Gentlemen:

Attached for your information is a commingling request  for the L. G.
Warlick #1. We solicit your waiver of objection to this request. Please
designate your decision below and return one copy to the undersigned in
the enclosed envelope.

We will appreciate your most immediate reply.

Sincerely,

Michael G. Handren
Senior Staff Engineer

We do ( )/do not ( ) object to the downhole commingling of production in
Petro-Lewis Corporation's L. G. Warlick #l.

Signed

Date

Company
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